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April 11, 2011

St. Charles Parish Government
Dept. of Public Works

100 River Oaks Drive
Destrehan, LA 70047
Attention: Rennan Duffour

Re:  Engineer’s Canal Pump Station Bar Screen Cleaners
Recommendation of Award

Mr. Duffour,
Principal Engineering Inc. has reviewed the bid results for the above referenced project.

Sealevel Construction, Inc. of Thibodaux, LA (lic. #33678) was the low bidder with a base bid of
$1,432,981.00.

The bid prices appear balanced when compared with other bidders, the bid documents are
regular, bonded by an approved surety, and the bid is judged responsive. We recommend award
of the project to Sealevel Construction, Inc., with a total bid price of $1,432,981.00.

A tabulation of all bids is attached for informational purposes. If you have any questions, please
do not hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely,
Principal Engineering, Inc.
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Andre C. Monnot, P.E.
Vice President
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